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3.)  The Division is not supportive of the point of compliance being determined 5
miles downstream of the property boundary. It is required in the sta‘e’s Water
Quaiity Control Act that effluent limitations be met at the end of the pipe. Is it
normally NRC procedure to set in stream compliance points? What is the current
effluent limitation for tritium? What is the statutory/regulatory basis which

supports the proposed point of compliance?

We are sorry for the inconvenience, however we need assurance that adequate water quality
protection is provided. We will be forwarding additional questions to you in the near future.
We would appreciate a re-honse to the items above in the near future. Please contact me with
any questions or if you fe . a meeting would be advantageous.

Sincerely,

Patricia A. Nelson, P.E.

Industrial Unit Chief

Permits and Enforcement Section

WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION

ece M. H. Holmes, PSC - Fort Saint Vrain
George Voness, PSC
Ker Weaver, CDH Radiation Control Division
Don Holmer, Permits and Enforcement, WQCD

Bob Shukle, Permits and Enforcement, WQCD \data\wpdata\styrain?



